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Melissa Hinman

R 00RO
From: Melissa Hinman
Sent: Maonday, April 27, 2015 4:46 PM
To: ‘Nancie.Orsini@nationalgrid.com’
Subject: David Wood
Hi Nancie,

I am writing to show proof that we will be in contact with the utility company for David Wood. He wants to install a Bergey
10kW wind turbine and as soon as we have our 3 line available from our sub-contracted company | will submit his
paperwork. Thank you for your time.

Melissa Hinman

Administrator

CEC ENERGY

A department of Cazenovia Equipment Company
2 Remington Park Drive

Cazenovia, NY 13035

P: (315) 655-8620 x 1131

F:(315) 655-8433
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TOWN OF BETHANY

SPECIAL USE PERMIT 500 FT CONTACT LIST

APPLICANT ADDRESS: /0 3#~ a2l _

PROPERTY LOCATION: __ oy s

APPLICATION NO.: 502 DATE: /,{// 5/’//5
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TOWN OF BETHANY

SPECIAL USE PERMIT MEETING SCHEDULE

These meeting are advisable for the applicant to attend on the listed dates:

>

Town of Bethany Planning Board Meeting

10510 Bethany Center Road
East Bethany NY 14054

Town of Bethany Town Board

Preliminary Review and Setting of Public Hearing

10510 Bethany Center Road
East Bethany NY 14054

Genesee County Planning Board Meeting

County Building #2
3837 West Main Street Road
Batavia NY 14020

Bethany Town Board Meeting
10510 Bethany Center Road
East Bethany NY 14054

Public Hearing
10510 Bethany Center Road
East Bethany NY 14054

Town of Bethany Planning Board
10510 Bethany Center Road
East Bethany NY 14054

Bethany Town Board
10510 Bethany Center Road
East Bethany NY 14054

Date: / /.97 / /\3—’

Day: Thurgdé{y
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Date: 5///,//5

Day: M;ﬁda§
Time: 7:00 p.m.

Date: 7/ / ?/ 15

Day: Thursday
Time: 7:30 p.m.
(Arrive 15 min. early)

Date: / / /3/ /f

Day: Monciay d
Time: 7:00 p.m.

Date: 7//3 / 4S5

Day: Wl ay

Time: 7.30 (/"

Date:

Day:

Time:

(If Necessary)

Date:

Day:

Time:

(If Necessary)



TOWN OF BETHANY

VARIANCE MEETING SCHEDULE

Town of Bethany Planning Board
10510 Bethany Center Road
East Bethany NY 14054

Genesee County Planning Board
County Building #2
Batavia NY 14020

Town of Bethany Zoning Board of Appeals
10510 Bethany Center Road
East Bethany NY 10440

Public Hearing
10510 Bethany Center Road
East Bethany NY 14054

Date: @/‘// /5

Day: Thursddy
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Date: é/// //5

Day: Thurlsday’
Time: 7:30 p.m.
(Arrive 15 min. early)

vate: B/2Y /1S
Day: Wédnesda§
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Date: @AMZ//-;

Day: )i dand Aad

Time: 1 42¢ —Han_ “
1








